

Great Cressingham Village Hall Committee Meeting

Thursday 5th December 2019 at 4pm

1) Welcome and Apologies

Present:

Merrick Smith, Anna Smith, Sally Lovick, Elaine Hatherly, Maxine Robinson

Apologies:

Ann Jarvis, Pauline and Keith Ford, Lavinia Chapman, Pat Newman

2) Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising

The minutes of the previous meeting were accepted.

3) 120 Club

There is no draw in December. MS has printed the new 120 Club tickets and these were distributed by SL to members present. SL will collate returns. AS will give AJ her envelope.

4) Finance

October 31st Meeting:

Income	£477.59
Payments	£630.08
Assets	£4,597.67

December 5th Meeting:

Income	£742.62
Payments	£226.37
Assets	£5,113.92

SL will pay the bill for the outside lights and PAT testing. £750 plus VAT of £150 making a total of £900.

5) Items to be raised for discussion by committee members

- a. Christmas Fair – AS will ask PN to ring EH to discuss the Refreshments. SL will provide mulled wine. Caroline will be with AS on Cakes ‘n Bakes, Jars and Guess the Weight of the Cake.
- b. Fish ‘n Chips and Games evening 31st January 2020 – Committee members will endeavour to sell tickets and MS and AS will advertise that they are selling tickets at their address, Rosedene, The Street every evening in January between 5pm and 8pm until the 29th January. MS will produce a poster to be displayed on the Village Hall website page, the village Facebook page and in Gary’s Plaice. The event has also been included in the Village Hall section of the Signpost.
- c. New Year’s Day walk – Setting off at 10am from Village Hall to do 3 or 5 miles. Refreshments available in Village Hall afterwards.
- d. Parish Council feedback including report from Fabian Eagle. AS has resigned as Parish Councillor and asked if anyone would like to email the Village Hall update to Hannah

Scott to be read out at the PC meetings. AS will continue to do this for the time being.

e. February/March 2020 Signposts dates confirmed.

6) AOB

- It was agreed that SL would buy Paul Turner, Quiz Master, a bottle of whiskey to thank him for all his efforts running the Quiz over the past year.
- Also agreed to offer TOSH and Tai Kwando one half price booking for their continued use and support of the Village Hall.
- AS to buy a card and small gift for Katherine, the Village Hall's excellent cleaner, as a token of our appreciation.
- Katherine has mentioned that she is interested in helping out at the Christmas Fair. AS will contact her.

Meeting closed 17:05

Next meeting Thursday 9th January 2020 at 4pm

Signed by Merrick Smith, Chairman

Date